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BARGAINING COMMITTEE FILES COMPLAINTS AT LABOUR BOARD
BARGAINING COMMITTEE REFUSES TO ACCEPT UNFAIRLY CANCELLED BARGAINING
DATES, CONTRACTING-OUT OF FOOD SERVICES

After the employer cancelled May dates for collective bargaining,
your bargaining committee at AHS general support services has
filed an application for a cease-and-desist order, and an unfair

labour practices complaint at the Alberta Labour Relations Board.

In March, your bargaining committee rejected a Memorandum

of Agreement from the employer, which would have further
postponed bargaining in exchange for temporary job security
and Covid provisions. Our message was clear—we want AHS to
get back to the bargaining table. Now, the employer is cancelling
bargaining dates and claiming that they need to “focus on the
pandemic response.”

For all their talk of focusing on the pandemic, the employer has
used their time to begin the process of “contracting-out” our
family in ancillary retail food services. On April 27, the employer
advised that “AHS is contemplating a contracting-out initiative of
its ancillary retail food services.”

That’s why your bargaining committee filed these complaints.
We refuse to let the employer disregard their commitment to
collective bargaining while they slash jobs.

We’re tired of being called “heroes” by the same people planning
to privatize our jobs and throw us to the curb as soon as the
pandemic is under control. We’re the ones who have kept this

province together over the past year, and we deserve respect.
That means more than an empty “thank you.” It means the
employer taking their responsibilities to us seriously.

Your bargaining committee will make sure to keep you informed
about any developments as they emerge.

In order to keep you up to date, we need effective ways of
communicating with you. Create your own personal MyAUPE
account on www.aupe.org to receive all AHS GSS bargaining
news and important union updates. You'll also need a MyAUPE
account to participate in this year’s annual general meetings and
elections, so sign up to get more involved in our union.

The most important thing for us to do here is to stay united,
and to make that unity clear to the employer. Let’s get back to
bargaining, and work out a fair deal. We shouldn’t have to bring
complaints to the ALRB to get this done.

If you have any questions, concerns, or comments, don’t hesitate
to reach out to your bargaining committee.

(See page 2 for contact information)
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AHS GSS NEGOTIATING TEAM

Local 054
Julie Woodford juliew.chpOO6@gmail.com
Charity Hill (A) charity.johanson@gmail.com

Local 056
Tammy Lanktree local56.bargaining@gmail.com

Local 057
Darren Graham chairlocalO57@aupe.ca
Wendy Kicia (A) wendykicia@hotmail.com

Local 058
Anton Schindler waterdude69@gmail.com
Dave Ibach (A) dI322j@gmail.com

Local 095
Stacey Ross stacey.aupe@gmail.com
Dusan Milutinovic (A) dusan.aupe@yahoo.com

Lamont Health Care Centre GSS
Jessica Kroeker jessicarayne@hotmail.com
Carol Palichuk carolpalichuk@hotmail.com

AUPE RESOURCE STAFF FOR AHS GSS

Chris Dickson Lead Negotiator, c.dickson@aupe.org

Jason Rattray Negotiator, j.rattray@aupe.org

Farid Iskandar Organizer, f.iskandar@aupe.org

Kate Jacobson Organizer, k.jacobson@aupe.org

Darcy Thiessen Organizer, d.thiessen@aupe.org

Alexander Delorme Communications, a.delorme@aupe.org



